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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 29, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 29, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4370 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4370

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


DESIGNATED EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PROVIDER AGENCY

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS
The following questions were asked at the Bidder Conference held on January 8, 2007 at the Fresno County Woodward Park Regional Library.

1.
On page 19, Description of EOA, Kerman is identified as a city in the EOA.  
(Todd Valeri – American Ambulance)
ANSWER:  In the first sentence of the second paragraph under Section G. (Geographic Area of the Exclusive Operating Area), the City of Kerman should not be listed.  The City of Kerman is in Ambulance Zone N, which is not included in the exclusive operating area.

2. Regarding the first responder support and equipment for stations in the EOA - Which apparatus does this include (engines, water tenders, trucks, fire chiefs, etc.)?  (Todd Valeri – American Ambulance)
ANSWER:  There are several first responder agencies within the Exclusive Operating Area and each agency manages the response to medical aids with different equipment. The intent is to provide the durable and non-durable medical supplies and equipment for those first responder apparatus that are used to respond on medical aids. The bidder can find a listing of the first responder agencies on the EMS agency website at:  http://www.fresnohumanservices.org/CommunityHealth/EmergencyMedicalServices/FresnoCountyOperations/#P41_276
3. The RFP states this includes the equipment in Policy #291 with some exceptions.  Is there a defined replacement schedule or do they negotiate?  (Todd Valeri – American Ambulance)
ANSWER:  It is anticipated that very little equipment will need to be replaced at the start-up of the agreement on January 1, 2008. The equipment currently used should at first responder agencies should be mostly up-to-date. The contractor will need to work with each of the first responder agencies to determine equipment needs and the logistics for replacement. If there is a discrepancy in the replacement of equipment, the EMS Agency will be contacted at that time to assist with a decision. 

If the bidder has a recommendation regarding this matter, they should include it in their proposal. 

4.
For the purchase of equipment items, can it or should it be done through the three-way lease process, and what is the ownership?  If the provider purchases an AED, is it the property of the department or provider, or part of the three-way lease? (Todd Valeri – American Ambulance)

ANSWER:  The equipment purchased for first responder agencies should be purchased through the Three-way Lease Program or included in the Direct Lease Program. Ultimately, the equipment is the property of the County and is maintained and replaced, as necessary, by the Contractor.

5.
Who will be involved in the dispatch tours, and what type of information and questions can be answered there?  (Eric Peterson – American Ambulance)

ANSWER:  The tour of the Communications Center was being made available for those agencies that were not familiar with the EMS Communications Center.  There will be an opportunity to see how the CAD works and the set up of the center so they are familiar with it.

6.
There may be questions regarding mapping, interface and communicating with the CAD.  They will be submitted in writing.  (Erik Peterson – American Ambulance)

ANSWER:  Bidders have until January 15 to submit questions, comments or recommended modifications to the RFP document. The County will address the questions and release an addendum to the RFP addressing the questions, comments or modifications.  Multiple addendums can be put out if takes time to clarify certain points.  

It was strongly advised that the bidder should bid what we ask for.  If there are alternatives or options, list them, along with advantages, disadvantages and costs.  

7.
The set of standard instructions on the RFP requires a proposal identification page. The RFP also has a requirement.  Do they submit two?  (Todd Valeri – American Ambulance)

ANSWER:  The Identification page found in Attachment Q of the RFP is the correct identification page for the bidder’s proposal.
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